

From: Travis Berrier

To: Hung Le

Date: August 15, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1423-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

Mr. Le,

In the reply to your email from 8/13 I had referenced a couple of similar STA approved licenses under our former company name Harris Corporation.

To clear up any confusion, please be advised of the following:

Effective June 29, 2019, Harris Corporation and L3 Technologies have merged. As a result, Harris Corporation was renamed L3Harris Technologies, Inc, and L3 Technologies is now a wholly owned subsidiary of L3Harris Technologies, Inc.

If necessary, please provide an email address for a formal notice of name change to be sent.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Thank you!